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October 24, 2006

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to serve notice that the Parking Operations Division of the Convention and Entertainment
Department, used the Lotus Chemicals product in our parking garage in 2004.

The Parking Operations, Theatre District Parking, operates and maintains a 3,400 space parking facility that is
constantly maintained for patron usage, safety, and aesthetic purposes. For years, we have experienced
unsightly tire marks on the curbs of our entrances and islands and contacted Lotus Chemicals Inc. and
purchased their yellow, Lotus Perm-stripe 267. This coating has reduced the number of times that we have
had to repaint these islands to zero.

This product exceeded our needs and expectations satisfactorily, ahd | am pleased to recommend Lotus
Chemical’s Perm-Stripe 267 coating system.

Sincerely,

R urohj £ et n b
Reginald Randolph
Assistant Manager

Theater District Parking Division
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